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Chron:  RJF04-006 
February 27, 2004 

Via Courier 
 
 
 
 
 
Marlene H. Dortch 
Secretary 
Federal Communications Commission 
Office of the Secretary 
9300 East Hampton Drive 
Capitol Heights, MD 20743 
USA 
 
Re:  Application of Maritime Telecommunications Network, Inc. 
 Call Sign E010332 
 FCC File number SESLIC2001113002259 
 
Dear Secretary Dortch: 
 
I refer to my letter of January 27, 2004 in which Telesat expressed its opposition to the earth station application 
of Maritime Telecommunications Network, Inc. (“MTN”).  Subsequently, on February 23, 2004, MTN, through 
counsel, filed with the FCC a revised technical annex that supersedes and replaces the one originally provided 
to Telesat. 
 
Telesat has reviewed the revised technical annex and determined that the proposed MTN earth station 
operation would be consistent with our coordination agreement with Satmex.  Accordingly, Telesat withdraws 
its opposition to MTN’s earth station application, provided that the earth station operates within the technical 
parameters appended to MTN’s February 23, 2004 letter. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 

 
 
John Forsey 
Director 
New Satellite Ventures & International Coordination 
 
 
cc: Mr. William Howden FCC International Bureau Bill.Howden@fcc.gov 
 Mr. Robert Hanson Maritime Telecommunications Network, Inc. robert_hanson@mtnsat.com 
 Mr. Raul R. Rodriguez Leventhal Senter & Lerman PLLC rrodriguez@lsl-law.com 
 Ms. Chantal Beaumier Industry Canada Beaumier.Chantal@ic.gc.ca 
 Mr. Hector Fortis,  Satmex hfortis@satmex.com 
 


